Ditri, Pat

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Pat,

Lishak, Noreen

Thursday, February 28, 2013 8:24 AM
Ditri, Pat

Board Agenda March

Please add to the board agenda for approval March- Safety and Security Drills

Noreen

District: Township of Union

Month of: February 2013

SCHOOL NAME DRILL TYPE OCCUPANTS INVOLVED | DATE & TIME

Battle Hill School Lockdown/Active All 2-12-13 10 AM
Shooter

Connecticut Farms Lockdown/Active All 2-12-13 1045

School Shooter AM

Washington School Lockdown/Active All 2-12-13 105
Shooter PM

Hamilton School Lockdown/Active All 2-13-13 1000
Shooter AM

Franklin School Lockdown/Active All 2-13-13 915
Shooter AM

Livingston School Lockdown/Active All 2-13-13 1045
Shooter AM

Hannah Caldwell Lockdown/Active All 2-13-13 115

School Shooter PM

Burnet Middle School | Lockdown/Active All 2-15-13 115
Shooter PM

Kawameeh Middle Lockdown/Active All 2-15-13 1030

School Shooter AM

Union High School Lockdown/Active All 2-15-13 1010
Shooter AM




DRILL TYPE:

» ACTIVE SHOOTER
STUDENTS/STAFF/FACULTY

e EVACUATION (non-fire)
TEAM MEMBERS

« BOMB THREAT

« LOCKDOWN

Vloneen Liskak, E4.D.

Assistant Superintendent of Schools
Ph: (908)851-3020

OCCUPANTS:

STAFF and/or CRISIS




